## **Ennerdale & Kinniside Parish Council**

## Parish Council Meeting to be held Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> September 2022 at 6.30pm at The Gather, Ennerdale Bridge CA23 3AR

All members of Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend the meeting detailed above.

All members of the public are invited to attend.

## <u>Agenda</u>

- 1. To Receive Apologies.
- 2. Declarations of Interest. Councillors to declare any interests in agenda items.
- 3. Exclusion of Press and Public. The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960. To consider any agenda items where it may be necessary to exclude the press or public.
- 4. To Approve the Minutes of :
  - The EGM of 23<sup>rd</sup> June 2022
  - The EGM of 30<sup>th</sup> June 2022
  - The Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council Meeting of 19<sup>th</sup> July 2022.
- 5. Reports from Ward or County Councillors or Guest Speakers.
- 6. Clerk's updates. For information.
- 7. Councillor updates regarding ongoing matters
  - Wild Ennerdale (Cllrs Guise & Outhwaite)
  - Broadmoor Trail (Cllr Outhwaite)
  - Village Centre Enhancement Plan (Cllr Park)
  - Highways issues
- 8. Public Participation. Members of the public may make representations, answer questions and give evidence at a meeting which they are entitled to attend in respect of the business on the agenda. Maximum of 10 minutes in total. No person to speak for more than 3 minutes. *Please note, as a trial, this section has been moved slightly further down the agenda so that the latest updates and news can be shared first. This may remove the need to ask some questions, but will also give an opportunity to ask questions about anything raised in the updates section which would not have otherwise been afforded.*
- **9.** Councillor Applications. To elect a candidate for co-option to the seat vacated by the resignation of Councillor Coverley.
- **10. Complaint against Forestry England.** To review the complaint submitted against Forestry England regarding the lack of consultation on timber transport routes, together with the actions taken since January and to determine if the complaint is now satisfied or if it needs to be pursued further.
- **11. Forestry England's Consultation Proposal.** To resolve to accept Forestry England's proposal to issue hard copies of the consultation and

to suggest locations that they can be left.

- **12. Planning.** To consider a response to the following planning matters:
  - 7/2022/4054 at Ennerdale Mill, Ennerdale Bridge, Cleator, CA23 3AS An addition to previous plans.
  - 7/2021/4090 Alleged breach of planning conditions at Longmoor Bridge.
  - 42223700f1 Low Stowbank Farm Siting of a mobile home (retrospective).
  - Low Stowbank Farm A request to support planting of broadleaf woodland from ECO Prospects.
- **13. Code of Conduct.** To adopt the new code of conduct that is uniform for all councillors in Cumbria.
- 14. Internal Auditor.
  - To approve the internal auditor's report.
  - To agree the amendments to the 2020-2021 figures as noted by the internal auditor.
- **15. Friends of the Lake District Common Land.** To consider a response to Friends of The Lake District who are asking for support in raising awareness and other actions as stated in the email attached.
- **16. Emergency Plan.** To appoint a sub-committee of 3 or 4 councillors to gather information about the creation of an emergency plan and report back to council.
- 17. Finance Report. For information.
- **18. Payments for Approval.** Resolve to approve the attached schedule of payments.
- **19.** Confirmation of the date of the next meeting.

Signed

June Rt

Date: 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2022

Jane Coltman, Clerk to Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council, 54 Gosforth Road, Seascale, Cumbria CA20 IPJ. Tel. 07977339928 email <u>clerk@eandkpc.co.uk</u>